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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:43 AM
To: Tan Kah Leong
Subject: RE: EzClaim - OD claim(GBD3793E) - Our ref: SNM23D202321/C01/TANKL

Dear Kah Leong, 
 
Noted with thanks. 
 
Best Regards, 

Xin Yu | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:37 AM 
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: EzClaim - OD claim(GBD3793E) - Our ref: SNM23D202321/C01/TANKL 
 
Dear Xin Yu, 
 
The Excess is $3,500.00(No waiver) for Inexperienced driver. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards 
  
Tan Kah Leong 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6193   |  F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/    
  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized 
disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender 
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:32 AM 
To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: EzClaim - OD claim(GBD3793E) - Our ref: SNM23D202321/C01/TANKL 
 

 

Dear Kah Leong, 
 
Please advise the excess for this case. Thanks.  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:27 AM 
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: EzClaim - OD claim(GBD3793E) - Our ref: SNM23D202321/C01/TANKL 
 
Dear Xin Yu, 
 
OD authorizaƟon approved. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:02 AM 
To: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: EzClaim - OD claim(GBD3793E) - Our ref: SNM23D202321/C01/TANKL 
 

 

Dear Cecilia, 
 
AƩached herewith the screenshot of home page of Ezclaim.  
 
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


